From: Trandafilovski, Aleksandar <Aleksandar.Trandafilovski@ navcanada.ca>

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 8:24 AM

To:Janet Sakauye <Janet.Sakauye@oeb.ca>

Subject: RE: EB-2020-0265 Hydro One Networks Inc. - OEB Letter re NAV Canada and Revised
Intervention List - NAV Canada and Ottawa Airport Authority

Hello Janet,

Thank you for your update.
NAV CANADA has assigned the 21-0462Hydro One Overhead 230V Reconductoring Project file number
for this project.

Regards

Aleksandar Trandafilovski

Land Use Project Coordinator | Coordonnateur de projet d'utilisation de terrains
AERONAUTICAL INFORMATION MANAGEMENT (AIM) NAV CANADA
Personal: Aleksandar.Trandafilovski@navcanada.ca

Group: LandUse@navcanada.ca

1601 avenue Tom Roberts Avenue Ottawa, ON K1V 1E5

Mobile (613) 298-1676

Www.navcanada.ca

E The linked image cannot be displayed. The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and locat

From: Janet Sakauye <Janet.Sakauye@ oeb.ca>

Sent: 4-Feb-21 4:05 PM

To: regulatory@ hydroone.com; mengelberg @ hydroone.com; RegulatoryAffairs @ieso.ca;
jack@cleanairalliance.org; Kent <kent @ elsonadvocacy.ca>; amanda@elsonadvocacy.ca;
marcel.mathurin@yow.ca; Trandafilovski, Aleksandar <Aleksandar.Trandafilovski@ navcanada.ca>;
Barb.Rupert@yow.ca

Subject: [EXT] EB-2020-0265 Hydro One Networks Inc. - OEB Letter re NAV Canada and Revised
Intervention List - NAV Canada and Ottawa Airport Authority

Please find attachedareply to anintervention request and a revised applicant and intervenor list for the
above proceeding.

Janet Sakauye, Case Administrator | Applications Administration
2300 Yonge Street, 271" Floor Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | Off site: Janet. Sakauye@oeb.ca
Official Correspondence: registrar@oeb.ca | OEB.ca
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